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February 27, 2012 

I give permission for the artist Emily C. Schaefer to utilize my original artwork in her 
Honors Thesis. 
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:::.:l Sent Items It is ok for you to use images of my artwork for your honors thesis. 
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Whitney Hamblin [wehamblin@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 2:50 PM 

To: Schaefer, Emily C 

I give you permission to use my work and my thesis. 

--Whitney Hamblin 
Panhellenic Council President 
Alpha Chi Omega, Warden 
Rho Lambda 
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honors thesis approval 
Schaefer, Emily C 

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 12:17 PM 

To: Schaefer, Emily C 

From: Maddie Kinast [mdkinast@gmail . com) 
Sent: Sunday, March IS, 2012 5:04 PM 
To: Schaefer, Emily C 
Subject: honors thesis approval 

It's okay that my artwork is featured in Emily's honors thesis. 

Maddie Kinast 

Madison D. Kinast 
Ball State University 
Fellowship of Catholic university Students 

FOCUS Student Leader 
FOCUS Greek 

Alpha Chi Omega, Gamma Mu Chapter 
VP Intellectual Deve l opment 

National Society of Collegiate Scholars 
mdkinast@bsu . edu<mailto:mdkinast@bsu . edu> 
260-750-SS19<tel:260-7S0-SS19> 

"Every time you smile at someone, it is an action of love, a gift to that person, a 
beautiful thing." -Blessed Mother Teresa 
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KeshFX@gmail.com [KeshFX@gmail.com] 
You replied on 3/18/2012 5:58 PM . 

Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 8:08 AM 

To: Schaefer, Emi ly C 

Hi Emily, 

Yes you may feature my artwork for the purposes of your honors thesis. Good luck. 

Kristen Eshelman. 

3/19/12 12:20 PM 
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